
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, April 23, 2019 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 

Upper Wright Schoolhouse 
1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition & Appreciation: PCCS Faculty and Staff 
 

Mission Moment: CP Presentations 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. FY20 Proposed Budget 
2. Subconsultant Contracts 
3. Status of Charter Contract 
4. Long Term Bond Financing Update 
5. Legal Bills 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
6. Leadership Team Reports (Director’s hand carried) 
7. Financial Statements 
8. Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 

Discussions related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) -The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public 
body.  

10. Item B Status 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes  

11. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,    
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body. 

12. FY2o Staffing Schedule 
13. Executive Director Contract 
14. Executive Director Performance Review 

 
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 
Action Agenda  
 1A –  Approve FY20 Budget 
       2A – Approve FY20 Subconsultant Contracts 
   5A – Approve Legal Bills for $2,364.50  
 10A – Approve Closed Session Meeting Minutes for Previous Board Meetings 
 11A –  Approve FY20 Staffing Schedule 
 12A – Approve Executive Director Contract  
  
   

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public Comment
opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
Nell Anen(VP) Marcelo Chiodi  Stacy White (Treas)  
Dan Fedor Ed Jamison (Pres)  Abe Janis (Sec)    
Nick Kotzamanis Devon Mann  Jim Mertz  
Sue Ross   



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FY20 Draft Budget

FY19 Recast 
budget - 

approved 
9/18/2018

FY20 
Preliminary 

budget 
(04.23.2019)

Income
Total 4100 · GENERAL INCOME 5,367,613.60 5,464,975.97
Total 4200 · GRANTS 262,408.48 270,846.02
Total 4300 · SCHOOL FEES INCOME 52,175.00 52,320.00
Total 4400 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS 172,176.00 158,331.00
Total 4500 · GENERAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 16,500.00 3,977.00
Total 4700 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION INCOME 117,940.00 112,208.00
Total 4800 · INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME 10,100.00 15,250.00

Total Income 5,998,913.08 6,077,907.99

Expense
Total 5100 · INSTRUCTION EXPS 2,186,043.44 2,245,276.46
Total 5200 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS EXP 124,762.43 128,834.76
Total 5300 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION EXPS 130,440.00 128,608.00
Total 5400 · ADMINISTRATION EXPS 1,134,259.53 1,114,167.94
Total 5600 · SUPPORT SERVICES 1,062,485.42 1,096,158.18
Total 5700 · OPERATIONS & MAINT EXP 297,705.89 307,720.07
Total 5800 · FUNDRAISING EXP 32,800.00 34,277.00
Total 5900 · GRANT EXPENSE 150,223.00 143,551.00

Total Expense 5,118,719.71 5,198,593.41
Net Ordinary Income 880,193.37 879,314.57

Other Expense
Total 7200 · NON OPERATING EXPENSE 841,392.18 845,550.13

Total Other Expense 841,392.18 845,550.13

NET 38,801.19 33,764.45
Board approved 

9/18/2018



















Jim Jacobs 
645 Plymouth Court 

Gurnee, IL 60031 

847.372.0656                                                                                jimjacobsmusic@gmail.com 

  
Prairie Crossing Charter School 
1531 Jones Point Rd. 
Grayslake, IL 60030 
 
Attn: Tony Zamiar, Geoff Deigan 
tzamiar@pccharterschool.org 
 
        February 26, 2018 
 
Subject: Proposal for PCCS Band Program 2019-2018, (revised 190226). 
 
I propose to run a band/lesson program for PCCS as follows: 
 
Three separate bands   
 Beginner Band – all first-year musicians (tentatively scheduled Tues/Friday 7:00-8:00 AM) 
 Concert Band – 1 or more years of musical instruction (tentatively Mon/Thurs 7:00-8:00 AM) 
 Honors Band – membership by audition (tentatively Wednesday 7:00-8:00 AM) 
 
Jazz Workshop (to meet once per week) – membership in concert band and private lessons 

required or prior approval needed (tentatively Tuesday 3:00-4:00 PM) 
Musicians will be mentored in practical music theory and its application in jazz improv 

 
All musicians will receive one group lesson per week 

Instruction in, but not to limited clarinet, flute, sax, trumpet, trombone, baritone, and percussion 
Beginners will work from Essential Elements and supplemental work sheets by Jim Jacobs 
Concert and Honors will utilize standard repertoire and custom arrangements by Jim Jacobs Two concerts 
will be scheduled each year 
I will work with the music teacher to coordinate and integrate the programs for all students. 
All rehearsals and lessons will be open for observation 
All activities will be consistent with PCCS handbook. 
All instruction by Jim Jacobs 
All accounting by Jim Jacobs 
Cost will be $390 per student per school year 
 
Jim Jacobs emphasizes the foundations of music. Starting day one, young musicians will learn the basics 
of their instrument of choice, including not only reading of music and technique, but proper posture, hand 
position, embouchure, and breathing. Instruction on how and what to practice at home will also be taught. 
We will work as a team in a non-competitive environment to create a fun experience for the students. I’ll 
start community outreach by having our musicians perform at a local senior center to be scheduled 
between the Winter and Spring Concerts. Perhaps, a Valentine themed concert in February or Spring 
themed in March. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jim Jacobs 
 
 







 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



����������	
������
����
	�����	������	����������������������� !���"#!$%&��!���'���()*����+,�-�)
���)���. �����
�)���/01�"234�%25�6��78�"2�  �9 :;<=��>�?�*�@	
�	����!����A�$%&�#����4�$%�B����2!CD�E$52�!CD��$���&CD��%4�F%&�$5G�E�%�!5�%�H2�C��!'��. I���JI������������������>��
�����K�L��M��#��2�4�AC�N#!$��1/�O����P	�>�����
��QR���������9 @	��()*����S��>	�)�L��T0�N4�$%$52!�2�!5D�1�F%U$!�%��%2���V��4�!5D�W��3$�4$%&5��%4�B!�3%45D��0�X���G�!5��%4�1�YN5��22�%4�4Z�9 [�	�)*���-��R
�)��(�\������6�N4�$%$52!�2$�%�]$�����%2$%3��2��$%%�U�2��]$2G�4$  �!�%2$�2$�%D��%!$�G��%2D��%4��4U�%��4��!��5�� �5234C� �!�̂MM"�5234�%25'��_�)����̀ �[R������. [
	�*�ab�L���G����"�G����6�G$&G�C�$%2�&!�2�4�M3!!$�3�3��]$2G��%U$!�%��%2����%4����4�!5G$#�52�%4�!45��5�2G��#!$�!$2C�. @	
�\
�����c\��:�*�L��T"���$%U$2�� �!�"�G�������!4�d��A�!5�2��5�!U��!� !�5G��%25Z�. P�I(�S�e	
�����L�c\��f�*�L��Y%U$2�� �!�"�G�������!4�d��A�!5�2�������g�5�!U���3%�GZ����h\���9 �����!4$���C�$%U$2��2G��̂MM"�"�G�������!4�d��A�!5�2��B!�43�2$�%�i3%��j2G�6�Y2�$5�2!�4$2$�%�2G�2�2G�����!4�d��A�!5�5�!U��!� !�5G��%25��2�2G��FU�%2'���k�5#��2 3��C�"3A�$22�4D���X�%C�l��$�!�i�55$���V�352�3%�3�



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

April 23, 2019 

 

 Form 1094C was finalized and approved for submission to the IRS on 3/26/2019 in 
accordance with guidelines established under Health Care Reform requiring employers 
to document benefit offerings under the Affordable Care Act for all eligible employees. 
 

 GSA / Grant payments received in March 2018: 
o ISBE Q4 General State Aid payment totaling $1340,786.75 was received 

3/20/2019 
 

 Reporting in April: 
o ISBE EIS Employment and Position records and Non-Certified Staff aggregated 

FTE counts updated by 04/16/2019 deadline. 
 

o Grant Reporting: due before 4/20/2019 
 IDEA Grant – Q3 expenditure reporting submitted 4/12/2019 
 IDEA Preschool Grant - Q3 expenditure reporting submitted 4/12/2019 
 Title I Grant - Q3 expenditure reporting submitted 4/12/2019 
 Title II Grant - Q3 expenditure reporting submitted 4/12/2019 
 Title IV Grant TPI/TBE - Q3 expenditure reporting submitted 

4/12/2019 
 

 Requested documents are being completed for our annual Commercial / Property, 
Liability and Worker Compensation policy renewal and submitted to Arthur J 
Gallagher for renewal effective date 7/1/2019. 
 
 

 

 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo     4/18/2019 













































 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

 DRAFT OPEN MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 12, 2019 7:00  

Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 
1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

____________________________________________________________ 
 
Board Members Present:   Staff: 
Ed Jamison, President    Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Nell Anen, Vice President     
Stacy White, Treasurer     
Nick Kotzamanis      
Sue Ross 
James Mertz 
Devon Mann 
Dan Fedor 
Abe Janis, Secretary 
 

Call to Order /Pledge of Allegiance  7:03pm  Mr. Jamison 
 
Motion to Approve the Agenda ; Motion by Mrs. Ross, seconded by Mr. Fedor. On a voice 
vote, all “ayes” 
 

Discussion Agenda 
 

1. Long Term Bond Financing & Resolution  
Mr. Deigan shared a recap of the scenario to retire the current SWAP agreement and 
issue new bonds for a term of 35 years at fixed rate. Engaging with Ziegler investments 
will solidify the schools financing and keep the annual debt service costs at the same or 
with a percentage point of where we currently stand for the next 35 years. He is asking 
the Board for authorization to proceed with Ziegler Investment.  
 

2. Charter Renewal Update 
Mr. Deigan gave the status of the renewal contract with the Illinois State Charter School 
Commission and reviewed the process for t ISBE certification. It is anticipated that the 
renewal contract will be finalized before June.  
 

3. Bi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes/Recordings  
Mr. Jamison reviewed the archive of previous meeting’s closed session minutes and 
recordings. He made the recommendation that those minutes in the archive, remained 
closed and that all recordings prior to Sept 2017 be destroyed in accordance with the 
OMA statute.  
 

4. FY20 School Calendar 
Mr. Deigan shared the school FY20 calendar and amended the Spring Break schedule to l 
be 3/23-3/27/2020 in order to align with the surrounding districts and high schools. 
Upon approval by the board  school will forward to the ROE for approval. 



 
Closed Session: The Board chose not to enter into closed  

 
Action Agenda 
 

2A – Approve Capital Expenditures Resolution 
Approve a Board Resolution to enter into a NTE $11M bond agreement with Ziegler 
Investments. Motion by Mrs. Ross, seconded by Mr. Kotzamanis. On a roll call vote, all “yes” 
 
3/7A – Approve Action for Closed Session Archived Minutes 
Motion to approve that previous board meeting minutes remained closed by Mrs. Anen, 
seconded by Mr. Mertz. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. 
 
3/7B – Approve Destruction of Closed Session Minutes prior to Sept 2017  
Motion by Mr. Mertz, seconded by Mr. White. On a roll call vote, all “yes” 
 

8A – Approve Closed Session Minutes of Previous Board Meetings 
Motion by Mrs. Ross, seconded by Mr. Kotzamanis. On a roll call vote, all “yes” 
 
4A – Approve FY20 School Calendar 
Motion to approve FY20 School calendar as amended with Spring break being adjusted to align 
with surrounding schools by Mr. White, seconded by Mrs. Anen. On a roll call vote, all “yes” 
 
New Business:  
Discussion of recent legislative events and upcoming INCS meetings.  
 
Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn by Mr. Kotzamanis, seconded by Mr. White. On a voice vote, all “ayes”.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:43pm 
 
Respectively submitted, 
 
Abe Janis 
Board Secretary 




